
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Mon, 23 Jan 2023 03:18:49 +0000
To:                                      
Subject:                             FW: Weekly Report #1
Attachments:                   Enforcement 1898 - Direction - General Direction - Barossa GEP Installation.obr, 
Santos to NOPSEMA Report WEEK 1 200123.docx, 230113 - Ltr EDO to Allens.pdf

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

The email below relates to the first of the weekly reports to be submitted by Santos as required by 
Direction 1898 (attached). When they are received, can you please record them in the attached 
enforcement folder and forward them to . 

In addition, l could I also please ask you to keep a close eye on the submissions inbox for a Reg 29 
notification from Santos for this activity? The requirement to submit a notification this is included in the 
Direction. When it is received, can you advise the people above and process as a matter of high 
importance. 

regards  

Operations Team

Environment, Renewables and Decommissioning Division 

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:  | M:  | E:  W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. We acknowledge 
First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay 
respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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From:  
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 10:01 AM
To: 
Cc: Regulatory Submissions (Shared Mailbox) 
<submissions@nopsema.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Weekly Report #1

OFFICIAL 

Thanks  noted and I will do that in future.  

Regards   

From:  
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 12:27 PM
To: 
Cc: ; Regulatory Submissions (Shared Mailbox) 
<submissions@nopsema.gov.au>
Subject: ![EXT]: Re: Weekly Report #1

OFFICIAL 

Good morning  

Thanks for your email.  

NOPSEMA acknowledges the submission of your report.  

For future submissions please submit reports directly to the NOPSEMA 

submissions inbox (copied).  

Regards, 

 

Environment, Renewables & Decommissioning 

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 

T:  | M:  | E:  | W: 

nopsema.gov.au 
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Explanatory Statement  
 

• At time of writing, Santos had not received a copy of the draft NOPSEMA inspection report for the inspection conducted on 21 and 22 December 
2022.  
 

• Santos commenced its Management of Change (MoC) - #268 - relating to the assessment of underwater cultural heritage places on 3 January 2022 
(activities included in report above).  

 
 
Other Related Matters  

 
• The Santos GEP Safety Case was accepted by NOPSEMA on 17 January 2023.  

 
• Santos notes that the EDO legal team and Environment Centre NT (ECNT) will be attending organised community information sessions on the Tiwi 

Islands between 31 January and 2 February 2023. All Tiwi residents are invited to attend these community information sessions about Santos 
Barossa Gas Project Consultation. The sessions are proposed to ensure that “everyone has access to ALL the information before Santos come to 
community to do their consultations”. Consultation guidelines will be provided at the sessions.  is the primary contact for more 
information. Santos has not been approached by EDO, ECNT or  about the information sessions.    




